COMMISSIONERS RECORD Q. DOUGLAS COUNTY

213

10

Pacation of Casement granted

Term, 19

Upon presentation of an Affidavit in Proof of Publication, there being no one in attendance at the hearing in opposition to the Vacation, it was moved by Mr. Heck and seconded by Mr. Ice that the Board issue an order granting the easement. Motion carried unanimously. A copy of the order was made a part of the official minutes.

day of

Applications - Board acknowledged receipt of two additional applications for the position of Douglas County Desition Joning Zoning Administrator; applications held in abeyance until the deadline for receipt of appliininistration cations.

The Board received a report of the County Jail inspection made April 27, 1970, by Frank R. Gray, District Judge, and Daniel Young, County Attorney, pursuant to the requirements of K.S.A. 19-1902. Two items requesting minor repairs were noted by the Board, and the Douglas County Building and Maintenance Supervisor was advised to take immediate steps to correct these deficiencies.

titn inadigues Once again the Jail inspection reported and called attention to the Board the inadequacy of of facility the jail facility for the needs of Douglas County.

Board received two bids for an electric typewriter for use in the Clerk of the Dist. Court's Sids: Clectric office: one bid from Lawrence Typewriter in the amount of \$463.50 and one from I.B.M. in typewriter the amount of \$486.00. After analysis of the bids, it was moved by Mr. Ice and seconded by Mr. Heck that the Clerk of the Dist. Court be authorized to purchase the I.B.M. machine, as it is compatible equipment with the present office typewriters. Motion carried unanimously.

A letter of resignation as a member of the Free Fair Board was received by the Board, from Mr. Roy A. Lawson, effective in February, 1971.

Resignation, Fair Board

Mr. Heck moved that we notify all County Offices the Courthouse will close on Friday after Thanksgiving. Seconded by Mr. Ice and carried unanimously.

The Board held a brief discussion concerning Welfare matters.

thenkeging ourthouse to goole close

#779+780

Semitation

discussion

ATTEST: P. matters Mathia

A ado مادع Travis E. Glass Chairman

November 2, 1970

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Monday, November 2, 1970.

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board being present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of October 30, 1970.

County Clerk

Application, The Board acknowledged receipt of another application for the job of Douglas County Zoning ning adm. Administrator.

Orders Commissioners Cancellation Orders Nos. 779 and 780 were approved by the Board and signed by the Chairman. Orders are on file in the office of the County Clerk.

> The Board met with Mr. Ivan Shull, Engineer for the Kansas State Department of Health, to discuss the application of the Sanitation Zone law within Douglas County. A general discussion clarifying some of the points in question on the part of the Board was held, but no decision reached as to the effective date of an appointee for the Douglas County Reservoir Sanitation Officer; pending any official appointment the Douglas County Engineer will con-tinue to serve in this capacity.

Other matters were discussed by the Board, but no action was taken.

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Wednesday, November 4, 1970.

ATTEST:

aces a D Travis E. Glass Chairman

A.E. Mattin County Clerk

November 4, 1970

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board being present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of November 2, 1970.

Application, The Board is in receipt of another application for the position of Douglas County Zoning Zoning adm. Administrator; application held in abeyance pending the review of all applications by the Board.

, Sudars Commissioners Cancellation Orders Nos. 781 and 782 were approved by the Board and signed by the Chairman. Orders are on file in the office of the County Clerk. #1814782

Board is in receipt of the Lawrence-Douglas County Planning Commission minutes of the meetin Board is in receipt of the Lawrence-Douglas County Flanning Commission minutes of the meeting Additional Wells held Oct. 28, 1970. Two items are for consideration by the Board of County Commissioners. Subdivision: First item for consideration, Item #5, plat of Cedarwood Hills Subdivision. Planning Com-mission voted unanimously for the approval of the final plat. Mr. Heck moved we accept the final plat of Cedarwood Hills Subdivision, the same being an approximate 100 acres located 3 miles South of Lawrence, on the Lawrence-Baldwin road described as the NEt of the East 60 acres of the South half of the NEt of Sec. 32-T13-R20-E. Seconded by Mr. Ice and carried unarisonal unanimously.